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Champagne, Rick

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent:  Friday, January 07, 2011 2:42 PM

To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - Budget Adjustment Bill

From: DOADLBBASADMININTERNETSHAREPOINT@WI.GOV
[mailto:DOADLBBASADMININTERNETSHAREPOINT@WI.GOV]

Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 1:46 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Hetzel, Shayna - DOA; Thornton, Scott - DOA; Schmiedicke, David P - DOA; Kraus, Jennifer - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - Budget Adjustment Bill

Topic: Career Executive Reassignments
Tracking Code: BAB0022

SBO Team: Management

SBO Analyst: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-1353

E-mail: Jennifer Kraus@ Wisconsin.gov
Agency Acronym: OSER

Agency Number: 545

Priority: Medium

Intent:

Clarify 5.230.24 that with the agreement of both appointing authorities, career executive
employees may be transferred between agencies.

Attachments: False

1/7/2011
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FoR 2011-13 BUDGET -- NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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1 AN AcT /, relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

STATE EMPLOYMENT -

S The /Pgector of the Office of State Employment Relations has promulgated
rules to establish a career executive program. The program provides state agencies
with highly qualified executive candidates, provides outstanding administrative
employees a broad opportunity for career advancement, and provides for the mobility
of such employees among state agencies for the most advantageous use of their
managerial and administrative skills. Under current administrative rules, an
appointing authority may reassign a career executive employee from one career
executive position to another career executive position within the same state agency.
This bill permits an appointing authority to reassign an employee in a career
executive position to a career executive position in any state agency if the appointing
authority in the state agency to which the employee is to be reassigned approves of _-
the reassignment.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. -

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SECTION 1

SECTION 1. 230.24 (4) of the statutes is created to read:

230.24 (4) An appointing authority may reassign an employee in a career
executive position to a career executive position in any agency if the appointing
authority in the agency to which the employee is to be reassigned approves of thé
reassignment.

(END)
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The director of the Office of State Employment Relations has promulgated rules
to establish a career executive program. The program provides state agencies with
highly qualified executive candidates, provides outstanding administrative
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
authority in the state agency to which the employee is to be reassigned approves of
the reassignment.

For further information see the statfe fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

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
authority in the agency to which the employee is to be reassigned approves of the

reassignment.

(END)




